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WHY T HEY DID WHAT  T HEY DID  

Barbour Publishing, United States, 2014. Paperback. Book Condition: New. Reissue. 163 x 109 mm. Language: English . Brand New Book. Why did
Bible people wash each other s feet? What was wrong with Leah s tender eyes ? Why were the Israelites forbidden to boil a young goat in its mother s
milk? What did Jesus mean about His yoke being easy ? Where exactly was Jesus crucified? Find answers to these questions and many more in The
Illustrated Guide to Bible Customs and Curiosities. More than 750 clear, concise entries are included, covering every book of the Bible in order. Full-
color illustrations enhance the text, making The Illustrated Guide to Bible Customs and Curiosities both informative and entertaining.
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